
APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING COUNCIL 

COLLEGE LIAISON OFFICE 

P.O. Box 356 
Devonshire 4 
Bermuda 

Mr. Rene Gonthier 
Di rector 
Ecole Technique 
Ste-Croix 
Rue de Chasseron 17 
1450 Ste-Croix 
Si'li tzerl and 

Dear Mr. Gonthier, 

7th ~1overr.ber 1984 

Telephone: 2-160 I 

I thank you for previous cooperation, and wonder if I can imoose 
on you again. 

We are in the process of attempting to choose candidates for 
the Skill Olympics in .J£pan in 198?· 

It has been discovered that the joh description Industrial 
Electronics #16, does not have section A in it. We feel that this is 
a very necessary section because \'Je see from other trade descriptions 
that it contains an example of a marking scheme from a previous 
competition and samples of theory questions. 

If you could send the missing section to me by air mail, I \'Jould 
be much obliged. 

Any other information regarding the competition in Japan would also 
be most welcome. 

GH/ldg 

Yours sincerely, 

~~ 
George Henderson, 
Secretary 


